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400 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903 » (415) 472-4300Q..¢°FA

{415) 472-8650

March 17, 2011

City of Sausalito
Department of Public Works
Attn: Ken Basso

530 Nevada St

Sausalito, CA 94965

RE: Rermoval of Cocast Live Oak (Quercus agrifolia) located at 21 Cenfral Ave in
Sausalito,

Dear Mr. Bassan

Per your request, on Friday, March 11, 2011, | inspected the Live Oak located at
21 Central Ave in Sausalifo. The objective of the Inspeciion was to evaluate the
current safety and heclth condition of the free.

The free is in poor health with extensive dieback most likely caused by the
pathogen Phytophthora root rof. The canopy of the free is thin and the foliage is
small and discolored. The frunk of the ree is covered with vy which made it
difficult fo a more thorough inspection.

Because of the location of the free overhonging Ceniral Ave, the proximity of
the fres fo alechical wires and its poor hecalth condition, | recommend that the
free be removed immediately.

Please contact me directly if you have any guestions or conceams regarding this
letter.

Sincersly,

Juan M. Ochoao
1SA Board Certified Moster Arborist WE-44808
Borflet Tree Experts
Tel (415) 472-4300 % 18

C{415) 472-8650

el it

THE FLA.BARTLETT TREE EXPERT COMPANY
SCIENTIFIC TREE CARE SINCE 1907

Corporate Qffice: P.O. Box 3067, Stamford, Conneeticut 06905-0067 » (2037 323-1131, FAX (203) 323-1129
www.bartlett.com









Kent Basso

From: Bookkeeper [bookkeeper@ireemasters.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Kent Basso

Subject: 29 Bulkiey Ave, Sausalito

Attachments: Chaisson, Selena & Michze! - 28 Buikiey Ave - 9-13-10.PDF
Hi Kent,

Please find our work order with pictures attached. The city owned trees for removal are items #2, & #3 (correspond with
pictures with #2 & #3). The city owned trees for shaping and reducing including the one large Coast Live Qak that we are
low limbing are item #1, #4, and #5. The arborist handling this project will type up an arborist report for you. | should
have this by tomorrow afternoon to be emailed.

Thanks again for all of your help!
Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Aprille Mammone

TREEMASTERS
3175 Kerner Bivd, Suite A
Ban Rafael, CA 94901

t.415.455.9933
£.415.455.9934

" Providing great care and atention, 10 e One iree, we are working on ai that momernt”,

From: Bookkeeper [mallto; bockkeeper@treemasters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'kbasso@ci.sausalito.ca.us'

Subject: 29 Bulldey Ave, Sausalito

Good Afternocon Kent,

t hope this email finds you well. 1 am emailing you to follow up on a phone calt back on 11/4/10. The purpose of my call
was to find out the status of a removal permit for two city owned trees. The trees are a California Bay Laurel and a Plum
located at 28 Bulkley Ave. When you have 2 moment, can you please give an update on the permit status? Our client's
project has been pending since mid September. Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aprille Mammone

TREEMASTERS

3175 Kerner Bivd, Sulie A
San Rafael, CA 94901
t.415.455.9933




